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FISCAL NOTE, 84TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
 

April 24, 2015

TO: Honorable Abel Herrero, Chair, House Committee on Criminal Jurisprudence
 
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board
 
IN RE: HB2110 by Thompson, Senfronia (relating to the scheduling of an execution date and the

issuance of a warrant of execution.), Committee Report 1st House, Substituted

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Code of Criminal Procedure to prohibit a convicting court from setting
an execution date unless the attorney representing the state files a written motion to set an
execution date and a copy of the motion is served to certain parties. The bill would require a clerk
of court and  to provide a copy of certain documents relating to the scheduled execution of an
individual to certain parties. 

Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 212 Office of Court Administration, Texas Judicial Council
LBB Staff: UP, EK, KJo, SD
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